
 
 

 

 

From: 
Sent: 02 March 2022 3:39 PM 
To: 

@ofcom.org.uk> 
 

@nominet.uk>; @nominet.uk> 

Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 
@nominet.uk> 

@ofcom.org.uk>; 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Developments in Russia and Ukraine - security issues 
 

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Hi , 
 

Thank you for coming back to us and please do keep us informed if you do experience any security 
issues. 

 

Kind regards, 

 
 
 

Networks and Communications Group 
Direct line 
Mobile 
Email: @ofcom.org.uk 

 

:: Ofcom 
Riverside House 
2a Southwark Bridge Road 
London SE1 9HA 
www.ofcom.org.uk 

 

As we work flexibly at Ofcom, I’m sending this message now because it suits my work hours. I don’t expect that you will read, 
respond to or action this message outside of your usual hours. 

 
:: Keep up with Ofcom on social media 

     
:: Together we can stamp out scams: check out our advice to stay safe 

 

 
From: 
Sent: 01 March 2022 3:23 PM 
To: 

@nominet.uk> 
 

@ofcom.org.uk>; @nominet.uk> 

:: 

http://www.ofcom.org.uk/


 
 

Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 
@nominet.uk> 

@ofcom.org.uk>; 

Subject: EXTERNAL:RE: Developments in Russia and Ukraine - security issues 
 

 

 
 

Hi , 
 

 

Please and don’t hesitate to contact me if you’ve any questions. 
 

 

From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:13 PM 
To: @nominet.uk>; @nominet.uk> 
Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk> 
Subject: Developments in Russia and Ukraine - security issues 

 

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Hi , 
 

Hope you are keeping well. 
 

Following the recent developments in Russia and Ukraine, we note that the NCSC have published 
guidance, further updated today, https://www.ncsc.gov.uk/news/organisations-urged-to-bolster- 
defences. Given the potential of security issues arising as a result of this situation, we encourage you to 
inform us if you experience any security issues. 

 

Please feel free to get in touch with either 
any issues 

 
Thank you and kind regards, 

 
 
 
 

Networks and Communications Group 
Direct line: 

or myself if you wish to discuss or share 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Just a quick reply to confirm receipt. 
 

. 

http://www.ncsc.gov.uk/news/organisations-urged-to-bolster-


 
 

Mobile: 
Email: 

 
@ofcom.org.uk 

 

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

 

 
 

 
 

****************************************************************************************************************** 
For more information visit www.ofcom.org.uk 

 

This email (and any attachments) is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. 
 

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and delete it from your 
system. 

 
This email has been scanned for viruses. However, you open any attachments at your own risk. 

 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not represent the views or 
opinions of Ofcom unless expressly stated otherwise. 
****************************************************************************************************************** 

http://www.ofcom.org.uk/
http://www.ofcom.org.uk/

